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MEMO TO:  DAFC Committee Members 

 

MEMO FROM: Joseph Corrigan 

 

DATE:  October 24, 2014 

 

RE:   Minutes of 10/22/14 meeting 

   Agenda for 10/29/14 meeting 

 

Minutes – 10/22/14 

 

1. Joe Corrigan handed out copies of charter and reviewed duties and 

responsibilities 

2. José Carrion handed out 3 grade level configuration sheets 

 Draft for Grade Level Configuration K-6 

 Draft for Grade Level Configuartion K-5 

 Draft for Grade Level Configuartion K-2 & 3-6 

José reviewed the information and format of the draft configurations with 

the committee. 

 

It was agreed that at the 10/29 meeting the main task would be to study, 

evaluate, review, etc. the 3 configurations presented by José Carrion (or 

other options) and begin (if possible) to eliminate, tweek, or recommend for 

further study and review the options presented (or additional options). 

 

Agenda – 10/29/14 

 

The transition group will meet separately to develop procedures and protocols for 

any transitional implementation of the committee’s recommendations. 

 

The rest of the committee will begin analyzing various configurations presented on 

the 22
rd

 (or new options not yet presented). 

 
 

Me m be r 

 

 
Middle States Association  

of Colleges and Schools 
 

Me m be r 

M

e

m

b

e

r 

 


